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December 17, 2025 
 
 
TO: Dan West, Public Works Manager 

FROM: Ticha Loera, Purchasing Specialist  
 
SUBJECT: RECAP OF BID PW-26-70-SB, HERITAGE COMMUNITY CENTER POOL 

PLASTERING 
 
The bid for the above-named project was opened electronically at 2:00 P.M. on December 
11, 2025.  One hundred fifty-six (156) bidders were notified of the bid. Bid packets were 
downloaded/received by twenty (20) vendors and we received three (3) bid responses. 
Six (6) Fontana vendors were notified. No Fontana vendor responses were received. 
After evaluating the vendor responses, the Purchasing Division is recommending 
California Landscape and Design, Inc. located in Upland, CA. as they are the lowest, most 
responsive, and responsible bidder.  
 
If you agree with the Purchasing Division’s recommendation, please forward, at your 
earliest convenience, an Action Report to Fontana City Council for their concurrence with 
the recommendation. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at x6696. 
 
 
cc: Purchasing File 
 

  

 
 

 


